

August 21, 2026

Jennifer Kallay
Synapse Energy Economics

**Re: M12558 – 2025-2029 Five-Year Reliability Plan Review – Feedback on Report
– Extension Request**

Dear Ms. Kallay:

Nova Scotia Power Inc. (NS Power, Company) received the draft report from Synapse regarding the above-noted matter on July 21, 2026. The Board established a due date of August 25, 2026 for providing written comments on the report to Synapse.

Given the significance of the issues raised, their potential implications for the company, and the need to provide thoughtful and constructive feedback, NS Power would appreciate an extension. Due to timing constraints for key internal resources, additional time will help ensure our comments are thorough and value-added. NS Power respectfully requests that the due date for the feedback on report in this matter be extended to September 8, 2026.

If you have any questions or require any additional information with respect to this request, please contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,



Jennifer Power
Director Regulatory

c: Crystal Henwood